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VIA EMAIL to WUTC RECORDS CENTER/
ORIGINAL VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attention: Records Center and

Greg Kopta, Chief Administrative Law Judge

P.O. Box 47250

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket Nos. TG-111672, TG-111674 and TG-111681, In re: Murrey’s Disposal ef al.

Dear Mr. Danner:

Following consultation by the parties regarding current deadlines and due to continuing discussions
surrounding the parties’ positions evolving from stakeholder sessions in January and March of this
year and in light of the Interpretive and Policy Statement issued by the Commission on May 30, 2012,
this is to request the following agreed extensions of the summary adjudication briefing deadlines in the
three consolidated dockets referenced above.

* Initial briefs now to be filed Friday, October 26, 2012 with simultaneous reply briefs due Friday,
November 9, 2012.

In light of these requested extensions, by this letter, the WCI Companies also formally request,
pursuant to RCW 81.04.130, a further waiver of the suspension period in the above captioned
proceedings, which would extend the deadline for action by the Commission on the suspended rates,
from December 1, 2012 to January 1, 2013.

Yours trul

avid W. Wil
Attorney at Law
(206) 233-2895

dwiley@williamskastner.com

cc: Greg Trautman, Assistant Attorney General
James K. Sells, WRRA
Client
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